L bemg 'moved and crushed. ] The
"‘burdened very narrow road whlch has numerous bends. :

“Fainleog”

Pembrokestown
Wexford

23™ April 2007

EPA

P.O Box 3000

Johnstown Castle

Co Wexford

Re: South East Recycling Co. Ltd, Carrigbawn, Pembrokestown, Wexford
(Present Licence No. WO111-01.) v

WASTE LICENCE APPLICATION WO111-03

Dear Sir/Madam P

NS
We wish to make a submission in relation to the current a@a\lication by the above mentioned
company to increase the tonnage on their licence, tg\é{ﬂ% d their hours of business and to
include household waste in their waste managergé?g;gusiness.
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It is our understanding-that they-are. alreadap‘é@l‘lectmg and housing-household waste-and-- - —
exceedmg permitted hours of business. &M also appear to have a practice of disregarding the oy
condmons of their Licence. These é’@ﬁ(\ ures have been brought to light in Court Cases and local |
newspaper reports. C. 0oQ :
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‘} : :The operatlon as it stands i 1s ungﬁ?t\able as it is creating offensive simells and a high level of

A noise in a residential zone.! Itols 'impinging on the quality of life of residents in this area. At

weekends as well as durmg the lweek, there is a constant clamotllr of glass and other waste

resulting heavy vehicle traffic is a major hazard on an over

* l
The EPA should now take resphnqbnhty for the environment and eéxercise it’s duty of care for

: the safety of residents in the v1cm1ty of this hazardous nuisance.
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